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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: FoUow up 

Date: 2022/05/02 09 ;12:26 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi all, NSC just shared their edits with me over the phone. See attached red-line. I will now make t~ese 
edits in the shared doc. Kristie, they said you'd be getting a call w/ further context. 

Available if folks want to walk through any of them. Thanks! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:36 AM 
To: SEIDMAN, RI 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ROBERT 

gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

Thanks Ricki- checking now 

ov>; 
I . I 

GALLO, KRISTIE 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 
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From: SEIDMAN, RICKI gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:32 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:26 AM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ROBERT 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

+Sam 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

gov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 8:06:12AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
PECK, SARAH 
ROBERT 

gov> 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 20 2 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
PECK, SARAH 
ROBERT 

ov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

Hi all, 

gov>; ULL 
I ICZ 

; WATERS, ERIN 

OV> 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>;WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; ESPINOSA, 
gov>; VINOGRAD, 

' 

OV>; 

ALLO, KRISTIE 

gov>; 
, ILVERS, 

LO, KRISTIE 

ov>; 
ov>; SILVERS, 

NEGALLO, KRISTIE 
ov>; LUGO, ALICE 
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Thanks, 

Jen 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 10:47 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 
PECK, SARAH 

ROBERT 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

All, 

gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
oV>; JANKOWICZ 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 
ov>; SILVERS, 

EGALLO, KRISTIE 

Thank you for your continued work on this. See below the latest draft of the fact sheet that is pending 

S1 and WH feedback. This version is included in the shared doc with the RTQ (linked via the first email of 

this chain). Call if you want to discuss. Thanks, again. 

Isa 

DRAFT FACT SHEET 
(May 1, 2022 - 10:30 PM) 
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Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 

I• I. II • I I f Homeland Security 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 4:24;30 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
!SABELLA 
ROBERT 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Looking now 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov:>; PECK, SARAH 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 4:12:34 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH 
RICKI 
ROBERT 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

Looking right now. 

From: PECK, SARAH OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 4:09:15 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
JANl<OWICZ, NINA 
WATERS, ERIN 
DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

Added my recommendations. Thanks! 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 3:43 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; SILVERS, R 
GALLO, KRISTIE 

>; ESPINOSA, M 

ov> 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; ULLOA, 
>; SILVERS, 
LLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; SEIDMAN, 
v>; SILVERS, 
ALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

OV> 

Circling back - If folks could review by 415 pm that would be great. Rob, accepted your edits. Thanks. 
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From: ULLOA, !SABELLA OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:50:08 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

EGALLO, KRIS 
SKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 

W111 circle back when ready for the group to 
review. 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI ov> 
Sent: SL1nday, May 1, 2022 2:11:57 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
SILVERS, ROBERT 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:02 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
WATERS, ERIN 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 

ov>; 

Thanks, everyone. Ricki and I are jumping in now. KC - will let you know when we have a draft ready for 
you. 

Isa 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 1:47:07 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
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WATERS, ERIN 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: RE: follow up 

Thanks all- am good to go with this! 

Niha Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Boatd 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

e: Io: 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT gov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 20221:29 PM 

ov>· WATERS, ERIN gov>; To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov>; JANl<OWICZ, NINA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

my edits are in. 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA 

gov>; PECK, SARAH 
gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov> 
Sent : Sunday, May 1, 202210:18:37 AM 

ov>;WATERS, ERIN 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Nina, Rob, Jen, and OPA- If you could make any edit s before 2 pm that would be great. I WIii Jump in 
then. Thanks. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA OV> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 20221:07:32 PM 

gov>; WATl:RS, ERIN OV>; To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALL01 KRISTIE gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>· SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
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gov> 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

Thanks. Welcome folks' edits in the shared document. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 1:02:59 PM 

To: WATERS, ERIN 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 

PECK, SARAH 

JENNIFER 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

goV>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; ESPI NOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 

I think the below is the best language. Not sure if too long to include in the fact sheet . 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 10:00:33 AM 

To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Erin Waters 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
gov>; PECK, SARAH 

gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 12: 

>; SIL 

To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 

JANKOWICZ, NINA 

PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 

, , RICKI 

v>; ESPINOSA, MA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
N, RICKI 

ov>i ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ppreciate any other thoughts/additions-

ov> 
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Thanks Isa -
Ftom: ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202212:25 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
JANKOWICZ, NINA 

JENNIFER 
Subject : Re: Follow up 

gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

OV>; 

, 

I 

Thanks. OPA, Nina, Rob, and Jen - anything you recommend pulling into the fact sheet? Would be great 
to get your thoughts in the next hour or so. 

From: WATERS, ERi 
Sent: Sunday, May 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Transcripts are consolidated here: ~ docx icon 05012022 Transcripts.docx 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 10,14 AM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

' , 
OA, ISABEL 
; DASKAL, JE 

Subject: Re; Follow UI)' 

We send transcripts around shortly. 

Erin Waters 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 09:54 
To: JANKOWICZ,, NINA 

OV> 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov> 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; ESPINOSA1 MARSHA 

ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
WATERS, ERIN ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; 
ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
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ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject : RE: Follow up 

OPA can you send around the transcripts when you have them? 

- an folks can do this by early afternoon? 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 
JENNIFER 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

From: JANKOW 
Sent: Sunday, 

To: SILVERS, RO 
CANEGALLO, K 
ULLOA, 
JENNIFE 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

gov> 

ov>; PECK, S 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

TERS, E 
>;PEC 

I N, RICK 

OV> 

ov>; 
ov>; 

gov>; DASKAL, 

gov>; 
>; DASKAL, 
> 

Thanks everyone for the work that went into this. Looking forward to watching. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ov> 

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 11:36:44 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
PECK, SARAH ov>; ULLOA. !SABELLA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Thank you Erin. Looks good to me and appreciate it. 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; 
gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DA:SKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>· JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, 
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Thanks, Rob. Consolidated all edits, including new ones in the doc, below. 

From the CPA perspective, I don't think he w ill have t ime to grve more t han one example; bulleted both 

examples below. 

Please let me know anything further, and will plan to send at ll:4Sp. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT 

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

PECK, SARAH 

gov> 

gov>; CANEGALL01 KRISTIE 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

OV>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject : RE: Follow up 

Erin, 

This doesn't account for my edits re: 
the attached, 3 emails down 

ov>; 
gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

OV>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ee version in 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov; SILVERS, ROBERT- ; 

PECK, SARAH ov; ULLOA, !SABELLA ov; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov· JANKOWICZ, NINA ov· DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov· ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 
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Understood, thank you. Clean/final TPs below. Will send now. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 20 2 

OV> 

To: WATERS, ERIN goV>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
SARAH 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; PECK, 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Incorporated KC's additional bullet, here. 

If nothing further, can send these to him. 

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

>; • 

' IE 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

Apologies one more thought 

ov> 

Is anyone positioned to send him these points tonight, or shall I? 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 10:49:56 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ov>; PECK, SARAH 
!SABELLA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>;WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; ULLOA, 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov>; ULLOA, 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
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Sorry to be coming late. I am good with this. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 10:45 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ERIN ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

I'm taking an alibi on this. I've edited a bit below. 

Sent: Saturday, April 3 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ROBERT 

>; WATERS, 
ALLO, KRISTIE 

gov> 

ov>; SILVERS, 
ov>; CANEGALLO, 
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KRISTIE 
DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
SEIDMAN RICKI 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

OV> 

ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Agree but think we need to have 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, Apr" 
To: SILVERS, RO 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Agree! 

Erin Waters 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT 
Se nt: Saturday, April 30, 2022 9:52:37 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 
!SABELLA 
JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

I think this looks really good. 

ov> 

v>; WATER 
LO, KRISTIE 
v>; DASKA , 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov> 

ov>; 

• DASKAL, 
gov>; PECK, 

ov>; 

ov>; PECK, 

gov>; 
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From: SEIDMAN, RICKI gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30 2022 9:36:32 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
!SABELLA ANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

: . 
: . • • 

I put an alternative topline in the doc (see below). The time is going to go by very fast... 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 9:23 PM 

: . I • 
! I 

gov>; 
: I 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

• OA, !SABELLA gov>; 

' 
>; SEIDMA , 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Thanks, Rob! Apologies for the late email but if others could look tonight as well, would be most 

appreciated. 
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Erin Waters 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ov> 

Sent: Saturday, Apri l 30, 2022 8:57:51 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; ULLOA, ISABELLA 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

KAL, JENNIFER 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Thanks Erin and team. I made some edits to the toplihe ih redline in the link. 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 8:49 PM 
To: ULLOA1 !SABELLA 

Subject: Follow up 

goV>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
v>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; 

ov>; PECK, 

ov>; PECK, 

Thanks for the contributions thus far in the doc. We boiled down the talkers into the following. Please 
review/edit in the doc. The shorter, the better! 

Doc link; m?lo4262022 - ROLLOUT - Disinformation Board.docx 
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Erin Waters 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/02 09: 12: 10 

Delivered Date: 2.022/05/02 09:12.:26 
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FOR NTERNAL USE ONLY Jr PRE-DECISIONAL & DELIBERATIVE 
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+Alice 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Date: 2022/05/01 23:36:04 

Priority: Normal 

Type; Not:e 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 10:47 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

All, 

ov>; 

Thank you for your continued work on this. See below the latest draft of the fact sheet that js 
pending SI and WH feedback. This version is included in the shared doc with the RTQ (]inked 
yja the fu·st emaiJ of fuis chain). Call if you want to discuss. Thanks, again. 
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Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff lllilliiiii of llomeland Security 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 4:24:30 PM 
To: DASKAL JENNIFER 
!SABELLA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Looking now 
From; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202 
To: PECK, SARAH 
RICKI 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Looking right now. 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

gov> 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NI 
ov>; WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARS 

From: PECK, SARAH ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 4:09:15 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; ULLOA, 
>; SILVERS, 
LLO, KRISTIE 

. 
ov>; SEIDMAN, 

ov>; SILVERS, 
EGALLO, KRISTIE 
ov> 
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JANKOWICZ, N 
WATERS, ERIN 
DASKAL, JENNI 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

. 
. ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

GALLO, KRISTIE 
>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Added my recommendations. Thanks! 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 3:43 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI oV>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
ov>; CANEGALLD, KRISTIE 

Subject; Re: Follow up 

gov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

OV> 

Circling back - If folks could revlew by 415 pm that would be great. Rob, accepted your edits. Thanks. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:50:08 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICK ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

Subject; Re: Follow up 

av>; PECK, SARAH 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ill circle back when ready for the group to 
review. 

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI OV> 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:11:57 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
SILVERS, ROBERT 
KRISTIE 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 

gov>;WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

gov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 2:02 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

v>; 
gov>; CANEGALLO, 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov>; 
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WATERS, ERIN 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

av>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Thanks, everyone. Ricki and I are j umping In now. KC - wlll let you know when we have a draft ready for 
you. 

Isa 

Isabella Ulloa 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

av> From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
WATERS, ERIN 

gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

Thanks all- am good to go with this! 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

ml>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Polley, and Plans 
U.S. De attment of Homeland Security 
C: I 0: 

From: SILVERS, ROBER 

sent: Sunday, May 
To: ULLOA, ISABEL av>; 

CZ, NINA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

my edits are In . 

av>; PECK, SARAH 
V>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

av>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
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ov>; WATERS,ERIN ov>; 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO1 KRISTIE ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>- SEIDMAN, RICKI 
gov>'; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

i\lina, Rob, Jen, and OPA - if you could make any edfts before 2 pm that would be great . I will jump in 
then. Thanks. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA gov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 1:07:32 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

gov>; PECK, SARAH 
ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Thanks. Welcome folks' edits in the shared document. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 20 2 1:0 : 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

OV> 

gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

oV>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 

I 

L, 

I think the below is the best language. Not sure if too long to include in the fact sheet. 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 202 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

. 
I 

v>; PECK, SARA 
ov>; DASKAL, J 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

ID AN, RICKI 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 



DHS-001-002015-000035 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000035 01/23/2024

ov> 
Subject: Re: Foflow up 

ppreciate any other thoughts/additions~ 

Erin Waters 

Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov> 
Sent: Sunday, May~, 202212,57:53 PM 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLA 
JANKOWICZ, NINA 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
'Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1 20 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
JANKOWICZ, NINA 
PECK, SARAH 
JENNIFER 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; WATERS,ERIN 
ov>; SILVERS, RO 

av>; SE IDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

av> 

NEGALLO, KRIST 
v>; SIL 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

: . 
~ :• 

: I •• 
: I 

ov>; 

Thanks. OPA, Niha1 Rob, and Jen - anything you recommend pulling into the fact sheet? Would be great 
to get your thoughts in the next hour or so. 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent : Sunday, May 

Subject: Rf: .Follow up 

f I 

OA, !SABEL 
; DASKAL, JE 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Transcripts are consolidated here: d docx ie0n 05012022 Transcripts.docx 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: St1nday, May 1, 20 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE' ov>; JANkOWICZ, NINA 
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Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 

o ; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

We send transcripts around shortly. 

Erin Waters 

Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 

- t of Homeland Security 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 09:54 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

WATERS, ERIN 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 9:14 AM 

gov> 

ov> 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT 

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
ULLOA, !SABELLA 

JENNIFER 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 

ov>;PECK, S 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Sunday, May 1, 2022 5:34:33 AM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT 

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ULLOA, !SABELLA 

JENNIFER 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

gov>; WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 

gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
EIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 
, LA 

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
PECK SARAH 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

gov> 

ov>; CANEGAL 
, LLOA, IS 

Thank you Erin. Looks good to me and appreciate it. 

From: WATERS, ERIN gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 11:35 PM 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
, RICK 

KAL, J 

gov>; 
gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>· JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, 

Thanks, Rob. Consolidated all edits, inciuding new ones in the doc, below. 

From the OPA perspective, I don't think he will have time to gfve more than one example; bulleted both 
examples below. 

Please let me know anything further, and will plan to send at 11:45p. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 11:25 PM 
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ov>; CANEGAL 
, ULLOA, I 

, WICZ, NINA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Erin, 

This doesn't account for my edits 
the attached, 3 emails down 

From: WATERS, ERIN ~ 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 11:22 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
PECK, SARAH 

, 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Understood, thank you . Clean/final TPs below. Wfll send now. 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 20 2 

ov> 

To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
SARAH 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; 
gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

See version in 

ov· SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; PECK, 
v>; SE10MAN, RICKI 
gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
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From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 

To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE . PECK, SARAH 
SEIDMAN, RICKI 

Great if you can send him these points now. 

OV>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ov>· JANKOWICZ, NINA 

oV>; ESPINOSA, 
MARSHA OV> 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Incorporated KC's additional bullet, here. 

If nothing further, can send these to him. 

Erin Waters 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs 

lllllliiiil{ Homeland Security 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 11:03:43 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
!SABELLA 

ov> 

ov>; ULLOA, 
ov>i SEIDMAN, RICKI 
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Subject: Re: Follow up 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Apologies one more thought. 

Is anyone positioned to send him these points tonight, or shall I? 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE gov> 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 10:49:56 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT gov>; PECK, SARAH 
!SABELLA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>;WATERS, ERIN 
ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

Sorry to be corning late. I am good with this. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: PECK, SARAH 
ERIN 

Subject: RE.: Follow Up 

ov> 

v>; ULL 
N, RICKI 

ANKOWICZ, 
v>; ESPINOSA, 

I'm taking an alibi on this. I've edited a bit below. 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; ULLOA, 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

OV> 



DHS-001-002015-000041 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000041 01/23/2024

From: PECK, SARAH 
Sent: Saturday, April 3 , 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ROBERT 
KRISTIE 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 
To: WATERS, ERIN 
SEIDMAN RICKI 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

Agree but think 

From: WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; WA • 
N, RICKI 

ANKOWI , 

ov>; ESPINOSA, 

ov> 

gov>; SILVERS, ROBERT 
gov>; CANEGALLO KRI TIE 

v>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

OV> 

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 9:59:56 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
ULLOA !SABELLA 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

v>; SILVERS, 
ALLO, 

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
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 9:52:37 PM 
To: SEIDMAN, RICKI 
!SABELLA 
JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

I think this looks really good. 

gov> 

ov>; WATERS, ERIN 
ALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; DASKAL, JENN 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

From; SEIDMAN, RICKI OV> 

Sent: Saturday, Aprfl 30, 2022 9:36:32 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; SI LVERS, ROBERT 
!SABELLA LLO, KRISTIE 
JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA gov>; PECK, SARAH 
Subject: RE: Follow up 

I put an alternative topline In the doc (see below). The time is going to go by very fast ... 

ov>; 

gov>; 
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From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT 
CANEGALLO KRISTIE 

Subject: Re: Follow up 

ov>; ULLOA., ISABELLA 
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
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Publ1cAffairs 

- of Homeland Security 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT OV> 

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 8:57:51 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: RE: Follow up 

Thanks Erin and team. I made some edits to the topl ine in redline in the link. 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Saturday, April 
To: ULLOA, ISABELLA 

Subject: Follow up 

Hi all, 

ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
av>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; DASKAL, JENNI FE 
ov>; SEIDMAN, RI 

. 

. 

ov>; 

ov>; PECK, 

v>; SILVERS, 
>; ESPINOSA, 
ov>; PECK, 

Thanks for the contributions thus far in the doc. We boiled down the talkers into the following. Please 
review/edit in the doc. The shorter, the better! 
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Doc link: f:104262022 - ROLLOUT - Disinformation Board.docx 

Erin Waters 
Deputy Assistant Secretary (A), Public Affairs lllliill° f Homeland Security 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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•• 
I ! 

! 

Sent Date: 2022/05/01 23:36:01 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/01 23:36:04 
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the lobby. 

Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Date: 2022/04/29 14:58:41 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jason Lamote 

Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Se~ 
Cel I: I Email: ~ 

he staff are already sitting in 
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From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:58 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Cc: 
ESP 
RIC gov> 

OV> 

ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
gov>·; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Subject : Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Any chance we can punt to 330? 

From: PECK, SARAH gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:56:02 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov> 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

·subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

The latest versioh is here. Still waiting on WH sign off. 

04262022 - ROLLOUT - Olsinforrnatlon Board.doc>< (sharnpoint.corn) 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA av> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:40 PM 

ov>; VINOGRAD, 
ov>; Lamote, 

OV>; 

gov>; 

ov>; VINOGRAD, 
ov>; Lamote, 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Cc: 
PEC 
ALI 

RE 
AD,S 

gov>; 
ov>; ESPINOSA, 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

OV>; 

Thanks, Nina. we haven't heard back from the WH and I know the fi rst briefing is slated to start in 20 
min. Will follow up ln short order . 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:25:30 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
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Cc: 
PEC 
ALIC 

; FAUSETT, ANDRE 
• OGRAD, SA 

Subject: RE: ,FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

e will speak directly from the cleared document. 

( i.!.I pptx icon Hill Briefi ng DGB 42922.pptx if t hese end up being useful at some point down the road, 
here is a link that I hope functions) 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: 0 ; 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 29,2022 2:20 PM 
To; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Cc: 
PEC 
ALIC 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
• aso 

gov 
, SA, 

AN, RICKI 
Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Sorry, apparently there was a sharepoint snafu and only I was looking at the updated document ... thanks 
to Jason and Andy for the heads up 

l!J pptx icon Hil l Briefing DGB.pptx 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strat egy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: I o: 



DHS-001-002015-000049 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000049 01/23/2024

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:16 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov> 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

PEC 
ALI I I 

Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Thanks. Appreciate all the work that folks are doing 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
S~nt: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:05 PM 
To~ ULLOA, !SABELLA 
DASKAL, JENNIFER 

PEC 
AU 

gov> 

ov> 

av>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
BERT 

gov>; 
I SA, 

GALLO, KRISTIE 

Subject: RE: iFYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi folks, 

gov>; 

OV>; 

av>; Lamote, Jason 

OV>; 
ml>; LUGO, 

ov>; SEIDMAN, 

Here are updated slides based on the fact sheet/Jen's guidance . ..!l pptx icon Hill Briefing DGH.pptx 

Will send a separate note to coordinate show flow with DGB Team. 
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Thanks 
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

e: Io: 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 
Sent: Friday, Apri l 29, 2022 12:05 PM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Jaso 
Cc: 
PEC 
ALI 
RIC gov> 

v> 
, A, 

EGALLO, KRISTI 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

All, 

ov>; Lamot e, 

OV>; 
ov>; LUGO, 

ov>; SEIDM AN, 

See below up ····• ·I!· ·······•~1 .......... ~ ••.•. ·•· •• --~ y 

DRAFT: 
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From: FAUSETT, ANDREW OV> 

Sent: Friday, Aprfl 29, 2022 8:55:43 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

MA • 

gov>; 

Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

All, 

Best, 

Andy 
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Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: DBS H 

(he/b.im/his) 

HQ) 

"Sified) 
ecret) 

·et//SCJ) 

(NVC) 

A Dcportrncnl of Homcbwd Scc-urity attorney prepared this docurocal for t.11kmal ~ovcrnmcnL use only. The document nmy c1uoli l'y as oa 
inl<'rage_nc.y or in(ra,agl'J1ey cll)cumcnt uo11t~iL1ing delibei:ati ve prnces~ rnal~rial. It may alsQ cualain co11fidc11 ti al altQrncy-cl i~ut C()mm1micatio11i: 
re lating to a 1egai matter for wbicb the ehem 'has SOUJ!hr professio11aJ ,adv ice, Aocordi.ogly. this ma1erial may be e;xcmpt from release lo the public 
under e.~~mption 5 of!he- Freedom oflnfon11ution Action. 5 U.S.C.-§ 552(b)(5), and should not be shared outside the Department wi1hnut lhe 
p;;,nnissfon of~Je Office of1he General Counsel. 

OV> Frotn: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent : Friday, April 29, 202 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
av>; ULLOA, ISABELLA OV>; 

OV> 
Subject: RE: 'FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Great, I only have until 10:30 as well. We will be efficient. 

Cynthia, can you send an invite to this group for Disinfo Board Prep? For 10 am this morning. 

Thanks you 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 202 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov> 

av>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
ERT ov>; Lamote, Jason 

av>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
av>; ULLOA, !SABELLA ov> 

Subject: RE: rYSA- Congressfonal engagement tomorrow 

Morning-

+@Larnote, Jason from OLA. 

Forwarding invites now 
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10am is good for me but have a hard stop at 11 (don't think we should need more than a half hour 
though) 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.~of Homeland Security 
C:--10: 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:56 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov> 

ov> 
gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; ULLOA, ISABELLA OV> 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi all, 

Two things: 

(I) Can someone please forward me the invites for t he meetings? 
{II) Would a 10 am pre-meet work? 

Who from OLA is working this? We should include OLA in the pre-meet too. 

Thanks. 
Jen 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:37:59 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

OV> 

ov> 
Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Good evening everyone -

Just to summarize the game plan for tomorrow: 

• • Jen will join the Congressional engagements tomorrow 
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• • There will be a prep session scheduled ahead of those engagements 
• • Isa circulated a revised fact sheet for everyone's consideration. 

Thank you all so much -

Sam 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 4:56:30 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

BERT 
Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth gov> 
Subject: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi all, 

Wanted to k.eep you up to speed on Congressional engagement tomorrow. At 3 and 4 pm we have 
virtual briefings w ith staff from our appropriating and authorizing committees. {We may be missing a 
few from House Approps, but we will make them up next week if they can't make it.) 

We will be sure to get you a readout afterward. 

Thanks 
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De 
C: 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
p 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/29 14:58:39 
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Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Date: 2022/04/27 08: 52:23 

Priority: Norrnal 

Type: Note 
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PSO notifications complete. 
Chase 
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 7:50:14.AM 
To: PECK, SARAH gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Clemens, Ruth v>; La 
ERIN N, RIC 

INOSA, MAR 
S, ALEXA 
ER, JASO 

I I 

FAUSETT, ANDRE ; SHAH, SARASWA 
Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Woohoo! 
From: PECK, SARAH gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 7!38:50 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Charles L 

I . I 

WATERS, ERi 
; ULLOA, ISA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN IF ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
FAUSETT, ANDREW ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Here it is! 

I ERS, 
A, ISABELLA 

GO, ALICE 
ONA, EVA 

A 

>; La mote, Jason 
MAN, RICKI 

>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
NES, ALEXANDRA 

ov>; Wollenhaupt, 

- OHS is standing up a new Disinformation Governance Board to coordinate 
countering misinformation related to homeland security, focused specifically on irregular 
migration and Russia. Nina Jankowicz will head the board as executive director. She 
previously was a disinformation fellow at the Wilson Center, advised the Ukrainian 
foreign Ministry as part of the Fulbright Public Policy Fellowship and oversaw Russia 
and Belarus programs at the National Democratic Institute. (hit Daniel Lippman) 

ht1ps://www.pol1ttco.com/playbook 
from: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:34:32 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
PECI<, SARAH ov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSH 

ov>; 

I !SABELLA 
>j LUGO, ALICE 
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u t, Charles L 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
FAUSETT, ANDREW ov>; SHAH, SA'RASWATI 

Subject : Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Fantastic! 
From: JiANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:25:48 PM 

Cc; DASKAL, JENNIFE 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

I 

>; SEID 
INOSA, 
S, ALEXA 
ER, JASO 

ov> 

, , 

; SHAH, SARASWA 
Subject: RE: Sync oh Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; MILLONA, EVA 
A 

v>; Lamot e, 
RAD, SAMANTHA 

v::,; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 
; MILLONA, EVA 

A 

goV>; 

Thank you, OPA team, for getting this over the finish line! We' re excited to see it out in the world. 

OLA and OPE, let us !<now if /how we can be helpful once Playbook publishes. 

Have a good evening all-
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
DTsinformatlon Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Polley, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: I 0: 

From: Clemens, Ruth 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2 , 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov> 

S1 ERi 
v>; SEIDMAN 

I OSA, 
NES, A 

ER, JASON 
>; Wollen , 

, LUGO, 
ONA, f.VA 
A 



DHS-001-002015-000059 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000059 01/23/2024

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabetn 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Good Evening -

Apologies for the late email.. We received final approva l from the NSC on the one-pager and RTQ content 
in the anached. OPA has pitched the story to Politico and we expect it to be included in tomorrow 
morning's Playbook, which will publish in the 6:00 AM hour. 

OLA and OPE - Please let us know what notifications you plan to make before or after that aiticle 
publishes, As a reminder, we are not publishing the one-pager or any formal announcement on OHS.gov. 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Thank you. 

Ruth Clemens 
A!.sista11t Press Secretary I DRS Public Affairs I 'Ai 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 2:34 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH 

S, ALEXA 
ER, JASO 

J 

gov>; Koz , 

FAUSETT, ANDRE v>; SHAH, SARASWA 
Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Am1ouncement 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Oi-sinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 

e: Io: 

>; WATERS, ERIN 
, AMANTHA 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
MILLONA, EVA 

A 
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Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you Ruth! To expand on that as well --

ov>; Wollenhaupt, 

The RTQ and bac'kground material on t he Board is currently going through clearance. The impetus for a 
public announcement here is the press story, which will be pitched following clearance. We will have an 
updated t imeline following clearance as Ruth mentions below. 

••· •~-. ·:.~a:• .• . 
I 
I 
' 
' 

From: Clemens, Ruth 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:55 AM 

, , 

INOS 
ARAH 

ov> 

WATERS, ERIN 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Cc: DAS , gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
FAUSETT, ANDREW ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: RE; Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

gov>; 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ER, JASON 

gov>; Wollenhaupt, 

ov>; 

Hi Jason - The rollout plan is currently pending OGC approval. L will update this chain when we have an 
approved document. 

Thank you! 
Ruth 

From: Lamote, Jason gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:50 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN IF 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

CZ, NINA ov>; 
I 

I >; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
; LUGO, ALIC , SARAH 
ES, ALEXAN gov>; M ILLONA, EVA 
ER, JASON . . , , , DELALL, BRENDA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH,. SARASWATI 

ov>; 
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Clemens, Roth gov> 
Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Do we have a cleared document yet and timeline for when we shoufd notify Congress? 

Jason tamote 
Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homelahd Security 
Cell: Email:-

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:13 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA av>; VINOGRAD SAMANTHA 

• I 

FAUSETT, AN 
Clemens, Rut 

>; Lam 
YER, J 

v>; I 

; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
oV>; LUGO, AUCE 

ANDRA 

LLONA1 EVA 
DA 

ov>; 

Pis note - we have a new, dean document going around for clearance. The linked doc below ls now OBE. 
Thank you ! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 10:51 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

>; Lama 
YER, JASO 

Clemens, Ruth gov> 

I 

gov>; Kaz , 
v>; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

That's wonderful- thanks so much! 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

gov>; ULLOA, ISABHLA 
ov>; LUGO, ALICE 

ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

ov>; 
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Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U'.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

From: WATERS, ERIN 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 20 -
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Clemer:is, Ruth gov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE : Sync on Dislnformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

OV>; 

Hi Nina, thanks so much for replying and happy Monday, We are final izing the draft press responses. We 
would include Rob in our clearance process that we run frorn here. We'll flag for folks when we are 
ready to move - thank you! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov> 

Sent: Monday, Apri l 25, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN v>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

, AN, R 

• I 

FAUSITT, AN 
Clernens, Rut 

INOS 
SARAH 

; Lamo 
ER, JASO 

ov>; Koz , 
>; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
V>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANORA 

ILLONA1 EVA 
A 

Happy Monday all- thanks for putting the roll out doc together! Sam (s 000 today but let me know if 
there's anything you need from me or the DGB team ahead of tomorrow. My day is very flexible so 
happy to hop on a call if you need. 

Otherwise, let me know w.hen I can send t his up to Rob for his approval. 

Best 
Nina 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U'.S. Department of Homer and Security 
C I 0: 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 

Sent : Friday, April 22, 2022 3:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNI FE 
FAUSITT, ANDREW 
Clemens, Ruth gov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
; LUGO, ALICE 

ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 
ALL, BRENDA 

Thank you. OPE wasn't on this thread so I am adding them here. OPE, can you please take a look by 
COB? We are drafting accompanying materials to put througb clearance_ 

We are also recommending this announcement for Tuesday, due to a number of other items taking 
place on Monday. 

Thank you, 
Erin 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 3:32 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

• • f 

FAUSETT, A 
Clemens, Ru 

av> 

h 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject : Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Hi all- checking In here. Do you need anything from us? 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
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Thanks and hope you' re enjoying the weather­
Nina 

From: WATERS, ERIN OV> 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45:39 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

FAUSETT, AN 
Clemens, Ruth gov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you. OLA and OPE, please input your pieces by 1pm. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

Clemens, Ruth gov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thanks so muc;h Erin! 

gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
gov>; LUGO, ALICE 

ES, ALEXANDRA 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
; LUGO, ALICE 

ANDRA 

gov>; 

Rob asked to see the finalized plan so once we' ve got the pieces In place let me know and I'll send Up to 
hirn. 

Nina Jankowlcz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 
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From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Thursday, Apri l 21, 2022 6:57 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

, 
FAUSETT, AN 
Clemens, Ruth 

ov> 

I I 

; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

++ 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 6:36 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

. 
. n 

gov>; Ko2ey, El izabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync. on Dislnfortnation Governance Board Announcement 

Hi all, 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANDRA 

av>; 

INA 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 
XANDR,A 

In-progress rollout document is linked here. Can folks please drop in their pieces by tomorrow midday? 
This targets a Monday rollout. 

Thank you I 

l!.I docx rcon 04252021 Rollout - Oisinformatlon Governance Board,docx 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA av> 
Sent: Thursday, Apri l 21, 2022 11:46 AM 
To: WATERS, E >; JANKOWJCZ1 NIN 
SEmMAN, RIC ULLOA, ISABEL 
ESPIN gov>; LU 
SARA NORA 
Jason 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE : Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

OV>; 

Hi all - thanks for the great collaborat ion on this. Are we still targeting tomorrow or Monday for a ro ll­

out ahead of Sl's testimony? 
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let us know how we can help! 

Sam 

From: WATERS, ERIN OV> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:22 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you Nina, we will circle back tomorrow. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 2:24 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN gov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
gov>; PECK, SARAH 

gov>; Lamote, Jason 
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
ECK, SARAH 

ov>; Lamote, Jason 

IFER 

>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov>; ULLOA, 
v>; LUGO, 

I ORA 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Thanks again for getting this moving, everyone. Let us know if we can be of assistance and looking 

forward to seeing the rollout plan. 

N 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 7:41:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov;:,; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
ECK, SARAH 

ov>; Lamote, Jason 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
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Thanks very much Nina. We'll put pen. to paper on a rollout strategy doc- will be best to have 
everything from all offices in one doc - and circle that soonest. Glad to see that there's overlap w ith our 
validator list in OPA and also some new opportunities for relationship building. 

Best, 
Erin 

From: JANKOWICZ< NINA ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 4:21 PM 
To: WATERS, ERIN >; SEIDMAN, 

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTH 
ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

gov>; ULLOA, 
v>; LUGO, 

, . ORA 

·ER 
; FAUSITT, ANDREW 

Thanks all for the meeting today! We1re looking forward to getting the Board announced publicly early 
next week and supporting however we can. 

@:!WATERS, ERIN et al1 as discussed, below is a list of validators with whom I have personal reJationshfps. 
Happy to draw on t hese and cross-reference with colleagues in OPE based on your recommendations. 

Let us know what else you need from us in preparation for the announcement. 

OLA colleagues- happy to meet to discuss the Hill strategy at your cotweniehce. I'm 000 Friday, but 
perhaps we could target a briefing on Thursday or Monday? 

Best 
N 

Validators 
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Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Securit 

C: 

- Original Appointment---­
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent : Friday, Apri l 15, 2022 9:40 AM 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA; WATERS, ERIN; SEIDMAN, RICKI; ULLOA, !SABELLA; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; LUGO, 
ALICE; PECK, SARAH; CARNES, ALEXANDRA; Lamote, Jason 
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; DASKAL, JENNIFER; Kozey, Elizabeth; FAUSETT, ANDREW; SHAH, 
SARAS WA Tl 
Subject: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 
When: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:30 PM -4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US &Canada). 
Where: M icrosoft Teams Meeting 
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This time looks free on everyone's calendars but let me know if it doesn't work- thanks! 

Dear Colleagues, 

Sam and I met with Ricki last week and at her direction drafted this short document outlining the 

Disinformation Governance Board's efforts; we hope it can inform plann1ng for the announcement. ~ 
docx icon DGB Brief 040522.docx 

hold both our first Board Meeting and a roundtable with researchers 
s such, we would like to make the public announcement of the Board 

(and related Congressional/industry/civll society notifications) prior to those events. 

Is it possible to meet tomorrow or Monday to discuss? 

Thanks very much and hope you are all able to enjoy a btt of the beautiful weather. 

Best 

Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
e: Io: 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click he1e to ioin the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local nurtiber I Reset PIN 

0 
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*****U.S. Department of Homeland Security* * * * * 

Learn More I Meeting options 

Sender: 

Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/04/27 08:52:21 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/27 08:52:23 
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Subj ect: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Date: 2022/04/26 20:30:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 
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Tbaokyou, Nina. 
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:25:48 PM 

To: Clemens, Ruth V> 

I I ER 
>; SEIDMAN, RI 
INOSA, MARS 
S, ALEXAN 

ER, JASON 

OV> 

av>; Wollenhaupt, Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov>, Kozey, Elizabeth 
FAUSITT, ANDREW ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

gov>; Lamote, 
ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
M ILLONA, EVA 

A 

ov>; 

Thank you, OPA team, for getting thfs over the finish line! We're exclt1;>d to see It out in the world. 

OLA and OPE, let us know if/how we can be helpful once Playbook publishes. 

Have a good evening all-
N 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

C: I 0 : 

From: Clemens, Ruth 
sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:23 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Lamote, Jason 
SAMANTHA 
ISABELLA 

gov> 

OV>; 

I I ERi 
v>; SEIDMAN 

NOSA, 

ov>; Wollenhaupt, Charles L 
ov>; Kozey, El izabeth 

FAUSETT, ANDREW . ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: RE: Sync on Dis1nformation Governance Board Announcement 

AD, 
>; ULLOA, 

LUGO, 
NA, EVA 
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FAUSETT, ANDREW gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject : RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you Ruth! To expand on that as well --

OV> 

The RTQ and background material on t he Board is currently going through clearance. The impetus for a 
public announcement here is the press story, which will be pitched following clearance . We will have an 

updated timeline following clea rance as Ruth mentions below. 

One update regarding materrafs, we are not going to make the background lnformatron on the Board 
public at this t ime. Therefore, let us know what if anything you need for notificat ions. For example, I 
spoke w/ Jason fast night. OPE will do an ICYMf with the press story when it publishes. 

From: Clemens, Ruth 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:55 AM 

Charles L 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

I I 

INOS 

ARAH 
; M ILL , 

ov> 

WATERS, ERi 
0 

gov>; Kozey, El izabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

OV>; 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 

ANDRA 
R, JASON 

>; Wollenhaupt, 

Hi Jason - The rollout plan is currently pending OGC approval. 1 will update Ibis chain when we have an 
approved document. 

Thank you! 
Ruth 

From: Lamote, Jason ov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:50 AM 

To: WATERS, ERIN 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA OV>i 

; LUGO, A 
NES, ALEX 
YER, JASO 

OV> 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 

v>; Koz , 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
ov>; PECK, SARAH 

ov>; M ILLONA, EVA 
DELALL, BRENDA 

>; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Do we have a cleared document yet and timeline for when we should not ify Congress? 
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Jason Lamote 
Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislati've Affairs 
Department of Homeland Se~ 
Cell: !Email:~ 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 4:13 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Clemens, Ruth av> 

OV> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Dislnformation Governar1ce Board Announcement 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
LLONA, EVA 

DA 

Pis note - we have a new, clean document going around for clearance. The linked doc below is now QBE. 
Thank you ! 

From: JANKOWICZ, NIN , 
Sent : Monday, April 25, 2022 10:51 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN >; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

I N, RI 

Cc: DASKAL, JENN IF 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 

INOS 

; Lamo 
ER, JASO 

Clemens, Ruth gov> 

I 

gov>; Ko , 
v>; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

That's wonderful- thanks So much! 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, ahd Plans 
U.~ of Homeland Security 
C:--10: 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

ov>; 
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From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent : Monday, April 25, 
To: J:i\NKOWICZ, NIN 

FAUSETT, A 
Clemer:is, Ru gov> 

I J 

; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

.>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

ov>; 

Hi Nina, thanks so much for rep.lying and happy Monday, We are finalizing the draft press responses. We 
would include Rob in our clearance process that we run from here. We'll flag for folks when we are 
ready to move - thank you I 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2 
To: WATERS, ERIN 

FAUSETT, A 
Clemens, Ruth ov> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Dislnformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
LLONA, EVA 

A 

gov>; 

Happy Monday all- thanks for putting the rollout doc together! Sam is 000 today but let me know if 
there's anything you need from me or the DGB team ahead of tomorrow. My day is veryflexibfe so 
happy to hop on a call· if you need. 

Otherwise, let me know when J can send this upto Rob for his approval. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz. 
Executrve Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
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Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U'.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 

From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Friday1 April 22, 2022 3:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Clemeas, Ruth gov> 

OV> 

gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

v>; ULLOA, ISABELLA 
>; LUGO, ALICE 
ANDRA 
ILLONA, EVA 

A 

Thank you. OPE wasn't on this thread so I am adding them here. OPE, can you please take a look by 
COB? We are drafting accompanying materials to put through clearance. 

We are also recommending this announcement for Tuesday, due to a number of other itetns taking 
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

Hi all- checking in here. Do you need anything from us? 

Thanks .ind hope you' re enjoying the weather-
Nina 

>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
>; LUGO, AUCE 

ANDRA 

gov>; 
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From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45:39 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

. ' I I 

FAUSITT, AN >; SHAH, SARASWA 
Clemens, Rut gov> 
Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thank you. OLA and OPE, f)lease input your pieces by 1pm. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA av> 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: WATERS, ERIN ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

. ov>; SEIDMAN, R 
SPINO 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
FAUSITT, AND 
Clemens, Ruth gov> 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWA11 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

Thanks so much Erin! 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, ALICE 

XANDRA 

v>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
v>; LUGO, AUCE 
XANDRA 

Rob asked to see the finanzed plan so once we've got the pieces in place let me know and I'll send up to 
him. 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Polley, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 

From: WATERS, ERi 
Sent: Thursday, Apr 

. , 

, SPINOSA, MARSH 
ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
gov>; LUGO, ALICE 



DHS-001-002015-000079 01/23/2024

DHS-001-002015-000079 01/23/2024

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIF 

FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Clemens, Ruth ov> 

n 
gov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE : Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

++ 

From: WATERS, ERIN 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 6:36 PM 

ov>; 

av>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER , , 

FAUSETT, ANDREW ; SHAH, SARASWA 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformat ion Governance Board Announcement 

Hi all, 

gov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 

ov>; LUGO, ALICE 
S, ALEXANDRA 

ov>; 

In-progress rollout document is linked here. Can folks please drop in their pieces by tomorrow midday? 
This targets a Monday rollout. 

Thank you ! 

t:.I docx rcor'l 04251021 Rollout - Disinformat1on Governance Board.docx 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent:Thursday, April 21, 2022 11;46 AM 

To: WATERS, ERIN 

SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
SARAH 
Jason 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

FAUSETT, ANDREW 

gov> 

>; JANKOWICZ, NIN 
LLOA, ISABEL 

ov>; LU 
NORA 

gov>; Kozey, El izabeth 
ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformatfon Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; 

Hi all-thanks for the great collaboration on this. Are we still targeting tomorrow or Monday for a roll­

out ahead of Si's testimony? 

let us know how we can help I 

Sam 
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From: WATERS, ERIN 
Sent: Wednesday, Apri 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; LUGO, ALICE 
V>; CARNES, ALEXANDRA 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
ECK, SARAH 

gov>; Lamote, Jason 
gov> 

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
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
To: WATERS, ERIN ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
ISABELLA ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; Kozey, Elizabeth 

ov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 
Subject: Re: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

ov>; FAUSITT, ANDREW 
OV> 

ov>; ULLOA, 
>; LUGO, 

, ' ORA 

Thanks again for getting this moving, everyone. Let us know if we can be of assistance and looking 

forward to seeing the rollout plan . 

N 

From: WATERS, ERIN ov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 7:41:41 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA . 

ov>; LUGO, ALICE 
CARNES, ALEXANDRA 

> 
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

Thanks very much Nina. We'll put pen to paper on a rollout strategy doc - will be best to have 
everything from all offices in one doc-and circle that soonest. Glad to see that there's overlap with our 
valfdator list in OPA and also some new opportunities for relationship building. 

Best, 
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Erin 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 4:21 PM 
To: WATERS ERIN v>; SEIDMAN, 
ISABELLA 

ov>; Kozey, Eli2:abeth 
gov>; SHAH, SARASWATI 

Subject: RE: Sync on Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 

gov>; ULLOA, 
ov>; LUGO, 

• CARNES, ALEXANDRA 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Thanks all for the meeting today! We're looking forward to getting the Board announced poblicly early 
next week and supporting however we can. 

@WATERS, ERIN et al, as discussed, below is a list of validators with whom I have personal relationshfps. 

Happy to draw on t hese and cross-reference with colleagues in OPE based on your recommendations. 

Let us know what else you need from us in preparation for the anno1,rncement. 

OlA colleagues- happy to meet to discuss the Hill strategy at your convenience. I'm 000 Friday, but 
perhaps we. could target a briefing on Thursday or Monday? 

Best 
N 
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Nina Jankowici 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plam 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 

- Original Appointment­
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 151 2022 9:40 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA; WATERS, ERIN; SEIDMAN, RICKI; ULLOA, !SABELLA; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; LUGO, 
ALICE; PECK, SARAH; CARNES, ALEXANDRA; Lamote, Jason 
Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; DASKAL, JENNIFER; Kozey, Elita beth; FAUSETT, ANDREW; SHAH, 
SARASWATI 
Subject: Sync oh Disinformation Governance Board Announcement 
When: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

This time looks free on everyone's calendars but let me know if it doesn't work- thanks! 

Dear Colleagues, 
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Sam and I met with Ricki last week and at her direction drafted this short document outlining the 

Disinformation Governance Board's efforts; we hope it can inform planning for the announcement, ~ 
docx icon DGB Brief 040522.docx 

o hold both our first Board Meeting and a roundtable with researchers 
s such, we would like to make the public announcement of the Board 

and related Congressional industry/civil society notifications) prior to those events. 

Is it possible to meet tomorrow or Monday to discuss? 

Thanks very much and hope you are all able to enjoy a bit of the beautiful weather. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
c: Io: 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to ioin the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number I Reset PIN 

"*** * U.S. Department of Homeland Security*** * .,_ 

Learn More I Meeting opbons 
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Sent Date: 20'22./04/26 20:30:47 

Delivered Date: 2022/04/26 20:30:49 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Date: 20'22/03/08 16:06:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks both ! 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW 

OV> 

av>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
OV> 

Subject: RE: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

hank you, Andy! 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:51 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Subject: RE : UCG M DM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 
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Best. 

Andy 

Andrew Fa\lSett 
Assistant General C0tmsel for lnfonJJation Sharing 
U.S. Department ofHomeland Security 
Office Number: OHS (NYC) 
Secure Number: HQ) 

ssified) 
Secret) 

. ·et//SCI) 
(he/him/his) 

A Department of Homeland Security attorney prepared this document for intcmal govermncnt usc only. The document may quulify as an 
rntcrageocy or intra-agency docwnenr contain.ing dcliqeralil'c pmcess mate1iaL It may also contain co111ii.lc111ial altorncy-dieill cornmunlcutions 
refatrng to a legal maner for whillh the client has sought profoss,onal advice. Accordi11gly. this material may be exempt from release lo I.hr pubhl' 
und~r c,.«:.rnption S c;,fthc Freedc)m Qf ln forrmuion Action. $ U-';.C'. § 55~(b)(5\, and shoulu nut be shared outsid~ tho Pcpart111cn1 without tho:: 
permissfon oflhe Oflice or the a~nern l Counsel. 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 2:02 PM 
To: J:i\NKOWICZ, NINA gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov> 
Subject: RE: IUCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
Ass.istaoJ General Counsel for Information Shariug 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secmity 
Office Number: DRS H 
Secure Number: Q) 

sifted) 
Secret) 
ret//SCf) 

(NYC) 

A Department of Homeland s~cunty auonicy JJrepared 1his document for internal govurnnenl us~ only. Tbe documcm rnay e1uality a~ a.n 
inter.1gcncy or intH-age11cy document c(>ntatning deliberative process materJaL Tl ma,y also conlain .:(mfiden1ial all(>mey-cli ent communiea1io11~ 
re fating Lo a leg:i.l muller for which the d ienl has sought prol.,ssiono l ad v ie<>. Accordin.gly. thi, 111;1terial muy lw e,xempt frvrn release to the public 
under el\emption 5 of the Freedom of lnfonnallol'r Action, 5 U.S.C. § 5S2(1i)(S\, ~nd should not be shared ou,side lbe Depar1Jnct1t wilhoul lhc 
permission oftbe Office of the General Cotu1sel. 
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From: JANKOWICZ, NINA OV> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:49 PM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

OV> 

Subject: FW: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

From: Driscoll1 Audrey 
Sent; Tuesday, March 8 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Cc: DIFalco, Frank 

Timothy <timothy.phillips@hq.dhs.gov> 

hanks! 

OV> 

Phllllps, 

Subject: FW: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

Good Afternoon, 

Please find the OPS input attached. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Audrey 

Audrey Driscoll 
Deputy Chief of Staff (Administrat ion) 

Office of Operations Coordination 

a-.omeland Security 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:50 AM 

>; W 

; Saup 
, l(olasky, 

>; ESPINOS 
RSKYJ, LUCI 

>; Lamote, Jas 
; Legault, • 
REE, L 

ov> 

gov>; Cotter, Daniel 
ov>; MAURER, TIM 

ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

ov>; Coulter, 
gov:>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
v>; Smislova, Melissa 

OV>; Hitt, Lucas 

OV>; Mina, Peter 
ov>; SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
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;Saup 
; Kolasky, 

v>; ESPINOS 
RSKYJ, LUCI 

>; La mote, Jas 
• Legault, • 
REE, L 

I 

, onnelly, Mi 
; Difalco, Fra 

OV> 

Subject: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Dear all, 

ov>; Coulter, 
ov>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 

HANIEL 

RIN 

CCRA-NIE 
OV>; 

ov>; Phillips, 
GOV>; DASKAL, 

It's nice to be introduced via email; looking forward to meeting you all in person and digging in on these 
important issues. 

Please reply all with your tracked changes on this draft NLT Tuesday 3/08/2022 at NOON. All 
comments and edits will be incorporated and an updated draft will be sent to the interagency on 
Wednesday. 
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Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 

Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Polley, Strategy, and Plar:is 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:50 PM 

To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUIS A pishak, Cynt 

v>; Wright, 
ov-;,,-; Saupp, Kevin 

ov>; Kolasky1 Robert 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
ov>; Lamote, Jason 

av>; Legault, Richard 

,c 
gov>;W 

>; Saup 

, Kolasky, 
>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCI 
rnote, Jas 
ult, • 

>; Sterli 
I LONA, E 

, JANKOWICZ, NI 

ov> 

>; 

IRANDA, 
SCH, 

ufter, 
>; FALCON, 

I I JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

I 

S1 ERIN 
ER, TIM 
ANDA, LUIS A 

ulter, 

-ov>; 

>; FALCON, 

I I JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 
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v>; 
, nnelly, M ic 
>; Difalco, Fran 
>; JANKOWICZI 

·subject: RE: Introducing our new Executive Director 

Clea tly needed to add @JANKOWICZ, NINA to this email! 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:09 PM 

To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 

LUIS A 
I 

ishak, Cy 
v>; Wrigh 

, aupp, Kevi 

>; Kolasl<y1 Ro 
>; ESPINOS 

IKORSKYJ, LUCIA 

v>; Lamote, Ja 
Legault, • 
EE, L 

, upp, 
>; Kolasky, 

>; ESPINOS 

ov>; MCCRA- NIE 
OV> 

ov>; Phillips, 
OV>; DASKAL, 

>· 
' IRANDA, 

I 

ulter, 

SCH, 
ov>; 

>; FALCON, 

I ER,JEFFREY 
, Smislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
RAH 

ter 
, NATHANIEL 

ov>; 

V> 
, S, ERIN 

ER, TIM 

ANDA, LU IS A 

ulter, 

ov>; 

>; FALCON, 

I ER,JEFFREY 
, mislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
ARAH 

et er 
THANIE'L 

ERIN 
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.!. 

• 

gov>; Mathews, 
, Donnelly, Mich 

ov>; DiFalco, Frank 
gov> 

: . _____ : 
Subject: Introducing our new Executive Director 

Good afternoon-

OV>;­
ov>; Phillips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 

We are thrilled to electronically introduce Steering Group members to the Disinformati on Governahce 
Board's new Executive Director, Nina Jankowicz. Nina is an expert on on line disinformation and the 
author of Haw to Lase the Information War: Russia, Fake News/ and the Future of Conflict. In addition to 
her scholarship on disinformation, she has advised the Ukrainian Foreign Ministry under the auspices of 
a Fulbright Public Policy Fellowship, overseen Russia and Belarus programs at the National Democratic 
Institute, and served as a Fellow at the Wilson Center. 

Nina will join us at our next Steering Group meet ing. 

We will work with you to set up 1:1s for Nina with each Steering Group member so that Nina can learn 
abut what you are working on and so that we can begin the governance work we discussed last week. 

Expect to see meeting invites corning your way, ahd please join me in welcoming Nina. 

Sam 

Sent Dat.e: 2022/03/08 16:06:48 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/08 16:06:'¼9 
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Jen, 

Best, 

Andy 

From: 

To: 

Subject: PCRCL Feedback to UCG MDM Playbook 

Date: 2022/03/08 10:11:35 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 
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Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/08 10:11:18 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/08 10:11:35 

From: 

To: 
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CC: 

Subj ect: RE: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Date: 2022/03/08 09:56:31 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Please see attached for PRJV's comments. 

Scott 
John Scott Mathews 
Senior Advisor to the Deputy Chief Privacy Officer 
DHS~RlV) 
TEL:-

This message may contain information that is confidential and/or protected by law. If it has been 
sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy 
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this message, any copies of this message and any printout of this message. Jfyou are not the 
intended recipient of the message. any unauthorized dissemination. distribution or copying of the 
material in this message, and any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

co 
AN 

,Saup 
, l<olasky 

>; ESPINOS 

>; Lamote, Jas 
• Legault, • 
REE, L 

, 
,Saup 

, Kolasky, 
>; ESPINOS 

. SKYJ, LUCI 
ov>; La mote, Jason 

v>; Legault, Richard 
UPREE, LYNN 

I 

, nnelly,Mi 
; DiFalco1 Fra 

gov> 
Subject: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

ov> 

iel 
V>; MAURER, TIM 
• ANDA, LUIS A 

ov>; Coulter, 

.gov>; FALCON, 
gov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 

Smislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

S, ERIN 
R,TIM 
NOA, LUIS A 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

, , JEFFREYT 
; Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 

,SARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

ERIN 

ov>; MCCRANIE, 
OV>; ­

gov>; Phillips, 
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

Please reply all with your tracked changes on this draft NL T Tuesday 3/08/2022 at NOON. All 
comments and edits will be incorporated and an updated draft will be sent to the interagency on 
Wednesday. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 

Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent; Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:50 PM 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA 

GOV>; 
ASKA, 

pishak, Cynth 
v>; Wright, 

ov>; Saupp, Kevin 
ov>; Kolasky, Robert 

gov>; ESPINOSA, MARSH 
v>; SIKORSKVJ, LUCIAN 

ov>; La mote, Jason 
ov>; Legault, Richard 

ov> 

>; 
ANDA, 
ITSCH, 
gov>; 
, 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

, , JEFFREY T 
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,Saup 
, Kolasky, 

>; ESPINOS 

I 

, nnelly,Mi 
ov>; DiFalco, Frank 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Subject: RE : Introducing our new Executive Director 

Dearly needed to add @JANKOWICZ, NINA to this emal!l 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent:Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:09 PM 

To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA pishak, Cyh 

v>; Wrlgh 

, aupp, Kevl 
>; Kolasky, Ro 

>; ESPINOS 

SKYJ, LUCIA 

ov>; Latnote, Jason 
ov>; Legault, Richard 

oV>;.DUPREE, LYNN 

ov>; Taylor, Robin 

; Mina, Peter 
THANIEL 

I 

., ERIN 
R, TIM 
NDA, LUIS.A 

ulter, 

>; FALCON, 
I I JEFFRE.YT 

; Smlslova, Melissa 

OV>; Hitt, Lucas 
,SARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

ERIN 

ov>; MCCRANIE, 

OV>; ­
ov>; Phlllfps, 

OV>; DASKAL, 

>; 
!RANDA, 

SCH, 
ov>; 

ov>; Smislova, Melissa 
OV>; Hitt, Lucas 

ov>; PECK, SARAH 
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, upp, 
>; Kolasky, 

>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 
La mote, Ja 
ult. • 

I 

, onnelly, M i 
; DiFalco, Fra 

Subject: Introducing our new Executive Director 

Good afternoon -

I 

S, ERIN 
R,TIM 
NOA, LUIS A 

ulter, 

ov>; 

>; FALCON, 
, ER,JEFFREY 

, mislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 

ARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

ERIN 

ov>; MCCRANIE, 

OV>;­
ov>; Phlllips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 

We are thrilled to electronically introduce Steering Group members to the Disinformation Governance 
Board's new Exec.utive Director, Nina Jankowicz. Nina is an expert on online disinformation and the 

author of How to Lose the Information War: Russia1 Fake News, and the Future of Conflict. In addition to 
her scholarship on disinformation, she has advised the Ukrainian Foreign Ministry under the auspices of 
a Fulbright Public Policy Fellowsh ip, overseen Russia and Belarus programs at the National Democratic 
Institute, and served as a Fellow at the Wilson Center. 

Nina will join us at our next Steering Group meeting. 

We will work with you to set up 1:1s for Nina with each Steering Group member so that Nina can learn 
abut what you are working on and so t'lat we can begin the governance work we discussed last week. 

Expect to see meeting invites coming your way, and please join me in welcoming Nina. 

Sam 
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Recipient: 
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Sent Date: 2022/03/08 09:56:28 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/08 09:56:3 1 

Subject: RE: Reminder· due NOON: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Date: 2022/03/08 08:50:14 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good Morning Nina, 

Please see attached for feedback from CRCL. Replying all as requested. Thank you for the opportunity to 
review. 

Thanks, 
Brian 
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Brian Sterling 
Acting Director of Programs 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 

desk) 
(mobile) 

From : JANKOWICZ, NINA 

Sent: Tuesdc1y, March 8, 2022 8:20 A 
To: Disinformation Governance Board 
Subject: Reminder- due NOON: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Hi folks- welcome to our 0GB distro listl 

gov> 

Also, a reminder that any feedback you have on the UCG Playbook on MOM activities is due NLT 
NOON TODAY, as noted below. Please reply all with tracked changes and I will collate. 

Be on the lookout for an email about this week's steering group meeting and upcoming 1 on 1s to get to 
know you all and your components- really looking forward to it. 

Best 
Nina 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:50 AM 

To: VINOGRAD1 SAMANTHA 

, upp, 
>; Kolasky, 

>; ESPINOS 
RSKYJ, LUCIA 

>; Lamote1 J 
egault, • 
E, L 

ov>; Cotter, Daniel 
OV>; MAURER, TIM 

ov>· MIRANDA, LUIS A 

ov>; DOBITSCH, 

I 

ulter, 

OV>; 

>; FALCON, 
, ER,JEFFREY 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
ARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

I 

S1 ERIN 
R, TIM 
NOA, LUIS A 

ov>; 
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>; Kolasky, Robe 
>; ESPINO$ 
SKYJ , LUCIA 

0\1> 

Subject: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Dear all, 

ov>; Coulter, 
ov>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
RAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

ERIN 

ov>; MCCRANIE, 

GOV>; ­
ov>; Phillips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 

It' s nice to be introduced via email; looking forward to meeting you all in person and digging in on these 
important issues. 

In the interim,- has requested 

Please reply all with your tracked changes on this draft NLT Tuesday 3/08/2022 at NOON. All 
comments and edits will be incorporated and an updated draft will be sent to the interagencv on 
Wednesday. 

Best, 
Nina 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformatfon Governance Board 
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Office of Policy, Strategy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAUR 

ov>; Sau pp, Kevin 

ov>; Kolasky, Robert 
ov>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

gov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
>; Lamote, Jas 

• Legault, • 
REE, L 

,Saup 
, Kolasky, 

>; ESPINO$ 
SKYJ, LUCI 

I 

, onnelly, Ml 
V>; DiFalco, Fra 

v>; 
IRANDA, 

SCH, 

ov>; Coulter, 
gov>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

' 
S, ERIN 
R,TIM 

ov>; Coulter, 
ov>; FALCON, 

ov>; CARTER, JEFFREY T 
, Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 

,SARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

ov>; MCCRA-NIE 
OV> 

gov>; Phillips, 
OV>; DASKAL, 
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JENNIFER ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Subject: RE: Introducing our new Executi,ve Director 

Clearly needed to add @.JANKOWICZ. NINA to this email! 

From: VINOGRAD1 SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA 

C 

A 
K 

ishak, Cy 
v>; Wrigh 

, aupp, Kevi 
>; Kolasl<v, Ro 

>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 

' upp, 
>; Kolasky, 

>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 
Lamote, Ja 
ult, 

V>; 
, onnelly, Mic 

>; DiFalco, Fran 
V> 

Subject: Introducing our new Executive Director 

ov>; Coulter, 
gov>; FALCON, 

ov>;CARTER,JEFFREY 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
ARAH 
eter 

THANIEL 

, S, ERIN 
ER, TIM 

I 

ulter, 

v>; 

>; FALCON, 
I ER,JEFFREY 

, mislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
·RAH 
ter 

ov>; MCCRANIE, 

GOV>;­
ov>; Phillips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 
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Good afternoon -

We are thrilled to electronically introduce Steering Group members to the Disinformat ion Governance 
Board's new Executive Director, Nina Jankowicz. Nina is an expert on on line disinformation and the 
author of How to Lose the Information War: Russia, Fake News/ and the Future of Conflict. In addition to 
her scholarship on disinformation, she has advised the Ukrainian Foreign Ministry under the auspices of 
a Fulbright Public Policy Fellowship, overseen Russia and Belarus programs at the National Democratic 
Institute, and served as a Fellow at the W11son Cehter. 

Nina will join us at our next Steering Group meet ing. 

We will work with you to set up 1:ls for Nina with each Steering Group member so that Nina can learn 
abut what you are working on and so that we can begin the governance work we discussed last week. 

Expect to see rneeting invites coming your way, and please jorn me in welcoming Nina. 

Sam 

Sender: 

Sent Date: 20"22/03/08 08:49:56 

Delivered Date: 20ll/03/0B 08:50: 14 
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Subject: RE: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

Date: 2022/03/0B 10:57:13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it, thanks! 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 10:39 AM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

ov>; FALCON, ERIC 

ov> 

Subject: FW: UCG MDM Playbook: Request for DGB edits 

Nina, 

ov> 

Hello! We haven't yet had a chance to meet- m .name is And Fausett, and I'm assistin Jen 
Daskal with legal su po11 

Best Regards, 

Aody 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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Office Number: 

(he/him/his) 

assified) 
Secret) 

)OV (Top Secret//SCI) 

(NVC) 

A Depnrtmeo1 ofHomel11nd Secmity attorney pr~pared th.is dot'Umcnt fur inlemnl govemrnent use only. Thc> document nia)I qua Ii (y as an 
ioLeragcacy or intra-agecncy dooumcm coulainiug dclibetati,ve process material. It may also conrain confidential attomcy-clJi.'nt oommurucarjons 
re)miag ro II lcgal 111auer for wtuch tbc d iellt hos sougllt professionoJ advice. Accordingly, LW, malerial may be exempt from release to tbe public 
under e,><cmplrun 5 of the Frc<'<lum uflnforrnarion Action, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 3nd s hould not b.,. shllred o,1rsid.,.lhe Dep:u11n<'lll wilhour the 
pl:.'rmission ,1f tl1~ Oniel! 111' U1e G~neml Cnunsd. 

from: Mathews, Scott GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 9:56 AM 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

H,S 
v>; COHEN 
TT, ANDRE 

Coulter, Kathry 
v>; FALC 

I JEFFR 
misTova, M • 

V>; Hitt, Lu 
PE.CK,SAR 

; Mina, Pet 

ov>; Saupp, 

ov>; Kolasky, 

ov>; ESPINOSA, 

gov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

>; La mote, Jason 
gault, Richard 
YNN 

·terling, Brian 
A 

k, Cynthia 

ov>; Saupp, 

ov>; Kolasky, 

ov>; ESPINOSA, 

ov>; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

>; La mote, Jason 
gault, Richard 
YNN 

av>; Sterling, Brian 

ov>; MILLONA, EVA 
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Frank , ASKAL, JENNI FE 

Subject: RE: UCG MOM Playbook: Request for 0GB edits 

Please see attached for PRIV's comments. 

Scott 
John Scott Mathews 
Senior A<lvisor to the Deputy Chief Privacy Officer 
DHS~RIV) 
TEL:-

ov>; MCCRANIE, 
ov>; Donnelly, 

This message may contain information that is co11/identlal and/or protected by lm-11. If it has been 
sent to you in error, please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy 
this message. any copies of this message and any printout of this message. if you are not the 
intended recipient of the message. any unauthorized dissemination, distribittion or copying of the 
material i.n this message, and any attachments to the message, is strict(vforbidden. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, March 6, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

COHEN 
ANDRE 

,Saup 
, Kolasky 

v>; ESPINOS 

v>; Larnote, Jas 
; Legault, • 

PREE, L 

ov>; Sau pp, Kevin 

gov>; Kolasky, Robert 

ov>; Cotter, Daniel 
gov>; MAURER, TIM 
ov>; MIRANDA, LUIS A 

ov>; DOBITSCH, 
ov>; 

oulter, 
v>; FALCON, 

Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 

SARAH 
ter 

THANIEL 

, 

S, ERIN 
R,TIM 
NOA, LUIS A 

ov>; 
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>; ESPINO$ 
SKYJ, LUCI 

v>; la mote, Jas 
; Legault, • 
REE, L 

rrin ton, Mona 
gov>; Mathews, Scott 

ov>; Donnelly, Michael 
Timothy gov>; DiFalco, Frank 
JENNIFER----gov> 
Subject: U~ est for DG B edits 

Dear all, 

v>; FALCON, 
I I JEFFREY T 

; Smislova, Melissa 
OV>; Hitt Lucas 
, SARAH 
eter 

ER, NATHANIEL 

ov>;­
V->; Schaul, Robert 
S, ERIN 

ov>; MCCRA .. NIE 
OV>· 

ov>; Phi ips, 
OV>; DASKAL, 

It's nice to be introduced via email; looking forward to meeting you all in person and digging in on these 
important issues. 

In the interim.- as requested 

Please reply all with your tracked changes on this draft NL T Tue.sday 3/08/2022 at NOON. All 
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

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTH 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 5:50 Pl'vl 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA 

I 

ishak, Cynt 
>; Wright, 

>;W 
, Saup 

, Kolasky, 
>; ESPINO$ 

RSKYJ, LUCI 
>; La mote, Jas 

• Legault, • 

>; 
nnelly, Mi 

; DiFalco, Fra 
v>; JANKOWICZ, 

Subject: RE: Introducing our new Executive Director 

OV> 

>· I 
IRANDA, 

SCH, 

ulter, 

>; FALCON, 
I I JEFFREY T 

Smislova, Melissa 
V>; Hitt, Lucas 
SARAH 
ter 

HANIEL 

ER, TIM 

ANDA, LUISA 

ulter, 

ov>; 

>; FALCON, 
I I JEFFREY T 

, Smislova, Melissa 
OV>; Hitt, Lucas 
, SARAH 
Peter 

THANIEL 

, ERIN 

gov>; M CCRA­

OV>; ­
ov>; Phillips, 

OV>; DASKAL, 
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Clearly needed to add @JANKOWlCZ, NINA to this email! 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Cotter, Daniel 
MAURER, TIM 
LUISA 

STEPHANIE 

ishak, Cy 
v>; Wrigh 

, aupp, Kev 
>; Kolasky, Ro 

>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 

>; Lamote, Ja 
egault, • 
E, L 

Upp, 
>; Kolasky 

>; ESPINOS 
SKYJ, LUCIA 

>; Lamote, Ja 
egault, • 
E,L 

Subject: Introducing our new Executive Director 

Good afterhoon -

>· I 
!RANDA, 

ITSCH, 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

, ER,JEFFREY 
, mislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
ARAH 
eter 

, 

THANIEL 

v>;-

S, ERIN 
ER, TIM 
ANDA, LUISA 

gov>; 

I 

ulter, 
>; FALCON, 

1 ER,JEFFREY 
, Srnislova, Melissa 

V>; Hitt, Lucas 
RAH 
t er 

THANIEL, 

ERIN 

ov>;MCCRA~ 
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
author of How to Lose the Information War: Russia, Fake News, and the Future of Conflict. In addition to 
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

We will work w ith you to set up 1:ls for Nina with each Steering Group member so t hat Nina can learn 
abut what you are working on and so that we can begin the governance work we discussed last week. 

Expect to see meeting invites coming your way, and please join me in welcoming Nina. 

Sam 

Sender: 

Reoipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/03/08 10:57: 12 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/08 10:57:13 
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From: 

To: 

Subj ect: FVV; Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting 

Date: 2021/10/2114:10:45 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Not.e 

FYA. 

OV> 

gov> 
Subject : Re: Disinformation Governance Board-· Planning Meeting 

They're already scheduled! Just need to lock in the one with l&A! 

From: ov> 
Sent : Thursday, October 21, 2021 2:05:32 PM 
To: OV> 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board•- Planning Meeting 

Hey-

These have become t ime sensitive, do you mind just sending over Rob's availability for next week and I'll 
work with that to get all of them scheduled? We need indlvidual meetings with John Cohen, Jen 
Easterly, and Scott Falk/Blas. 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 20211:59 PM 
To ov> 
Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board ·- Planning Meeting 

Jennifer Daskal 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 

meland Security 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 202111:28 AM 
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OV> 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board -- Planning Meeting 

Dear Troy, Tony &Lise --

We are writing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board. 
As part of our pre-planning, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department's needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 
followihg: 

We are hoping we can get an hour of your time in the next couple of weeks (the sooner the better), and 
have added our schedulers to assist. 

Thanks so much, 
Jen (&Rob) 

Jennifer Daskal 
Deputy General Counsel 

--omeland Security 

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2021/10/2114:10:44 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/2114:10:45 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: Re: Request for MDM endstate language 

Date: 20Tl./02/2113:51:36 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Now with actual attachment. 

Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MOM) Team, Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
C bersecurit and Infrastructure Security Agency 

gov (HSDN) I gov (JWICS) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, Febrl.lary 21, 

To: VINOGR-AD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; Kolasky, Rober 

Subject: Re: Request for MDM endstate language 

OV> 

Hi Sam - The MDM Playbook is attached. To my knowledge it still represents tbe latest aJJd 

Best, 

Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MOM) Team, Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

ov (HSDN) I gov (JWICS) 
Cell) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ov> 
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 10:10:26 PM 
To: ov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 
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Kolasky, Robert ov> 
Subject: Re: Request for MOM endstate language 

Thank you - is there a cunent draft of the playbook I can share w steering group 
Members 
From: ov> 
Sent; Sunday, February 20, 2022 8:29:15 PM 
To: VINOGRAD1 SAMANTHA 

ov>; Kolasky, Robert 
Subject: Fwd: Request for MOM endstate language 

gov> 

1 am almost certainly missing key folks on the DGB to share with, but wanted update you on 
how the Annex C section related to MDM is coming along. 
Please let me know if there is any disconnect or need for more info. I stand ready to assist. 

Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MDM) Team, Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency 

ov (HSDN) I gov (JWICS) 

From: ov> 
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 7:51 :52 PM 
To: 

. , gov>; 
FALCON, ERi gov> 
Subject: Re: Request for MDM endstate language 

Hi'-
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Mis, Dis, and Mal-information (MOM) Team, Election Security Initiative 
National Risk Management Center 
G bersecurit and lnfrastructun~ cy 

ov (HSDN) 1 lllllllllllllllov (JWICS) 
Cell) 

~om o~ 
Sent: Saturday, February 191 2022 6:32:13 PM 
To ov>; 
Cc. , ov>; 

FALCON, ERi 
Subject : RE: Request for MDM endstate language 

Hi -

I'm working on refining t he end states. This is what I have for MOM. 

Thanks @ 

·ng &Exercise Division 
Mobile: 

Federal Emergency Management Ag€ncy 
fema.gov 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 1:59 PM 
To: 

ov> 

ov> 
gov>: 

gov>; FALCON, ERIC 

ov> 
Subject: RE: .Request for M DM endstate language 

Thanks Rob, we' ll pull this into our product and give you a chance to validate It once lt's a little closer to 
final draft status. I appreciate t he quick response I 
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Planning Support Section Chief I OHS Russia Coordination Center 
Mobile: 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema .gov 

This communication, along with any attachments, 1s covered by Federal and State law governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. ff the reader 
of this messa{:Je ,s not the in t ended recipfent:, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please 

reply immediately to the sender and delete this message, 

gov>; FALCON, fRIC 
goV> 

Subject: RE: Request for MOM endstate language 

Let me know if this meets the mark or needs adjustment. Happy to chat. 

Best , 

1111 

From: ov> 
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 1:23 PM 

ov>; FALCON, ERIC 
gov> 

Subject: Request for MOM endstate language 

-
We are t rying to develop endstates for our the various llnes of effort that we' re tracking. 
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l1m happy to talk further about this request if you want to reach out to my mobile number below. We'd 
appreciate anything you could provide. Thanks ! 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema.gov 

This communicatron, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and St~te law governing 
electronic communications ond may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribuUon, use or copying of this message ls strictly prohib;ted. If you have received this in error, please 
reply immediately to the sender and delete this message, 

From: ov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:39 
To ov> 
Cc: RCC Planning ov>; FALCON, ERIC gov> 
Subject: RE: Request for Information due NLTNoon Today (17FEB22): Component Actions in Phase 1 

MOM posture as outlined in the MDM Playbook retnains the latest and greatest. 
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gov> 

To: RCC Liaisons 

Cc; RCC Planning av>; FALCON, ERIC oV> 
Subject: Request for Information due NLT Noon Today (17FEB22): Component Actions in Phase 1 

Good morning RCC Liaisons, 

This afternoon, the SCO will brief 51 on the actions that OHS Components will take when the RCC moves 
into Phase 1 operations (Invasion No Cyber). 

Please reply to this email or call if you have any questions regarding this RFI. Thank you very much! 

Planning Support Section Chief I DHS Russia Coordlnation center 
Mobile: 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
fema.go\/ 
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader 

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

Sent Date: 2022/02/2t 13:51:2Z 

Delivered Date: 2022./02/21 13:Sl:36 
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+++ 

Hi Jen, 

Subject: Re: Disinformation Govemance Board - Pre-Planning Meeting 

Date: 2021/10/09 13:47:20 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sure- we' 11 set up time to chat through. Will ask Bob and Brandon to please take lead. 

Best, 
Jen 

Jen Easterly 
Director 
Cybersecurity &Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) 
Depart nd Securit 1·1 e ..... • 

Mobile: Email: ov 
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From: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 202111:26 AM 

To: EASTERLY, JEN 
Cc: Sutherland, Daniel; SILVERS, ROBERT; 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board - Pr.e-Planning Meeting 

Dear Jen, 

We are writing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board. 
As part of our pre-planning, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department's needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 
following : 

We are hoping we can get an hour of your time in the next couple of weeks (the sooner the better), and 
have added our schedulers to assist. 

Thanks so much, 
Jen (&Rob) 

Jennifer Daska l 
Deputy General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

Recipient; 
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Sent Date: 2021/10/09 13:47:18 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/09 13:47:20 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: RE; I&A Disinformation Governance Board 

Date: 2022/05/04 14:25:27 

Priority: NohTlal 

Type: Note 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for InJormation Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: DHS HQ)/ 
Secure N11mber: HQ) 

assified) 
Secret) 

. ret//SCI) 
(he/him/his) 

C) 

A Deparrrnenl of Homeland Secutiry anomey prepared Utis t.locumeot for 1:11 ternal government use only. Tbc documeot may qualify as an 
inleragcncy orintra-agenty document containing delibera tive process material, II may also contain conlidenlia l attorney-client con1rnunica1ion~ 
re lating lo n lcg.-1f m11Ucr for which tho clicntlias.sought professional advice, Accordingly. this material nmy be exempt from rclc11Sc to the public 
under exemption 5 of the Freedom nflnfommtion Action. 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5i, and should not be Rharecl outside the Deparlmenl without 1he 
peni1ission of the Office oftl1c General Counsel. 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov> 
Sent : Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:56 PM 
To: D'Antonio, Chrlstopher 

av>; Kronlsch, Matthew 
Subject: FW: l&A Disinformat ion Governance Board 

Privileged 

av>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 
GOV> 
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Thanks, 
Jen 

From: Lamote, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:23 PM 
To: D'Antonio, Christopher 

ov> 

ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

Subject: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

From: D'Antonio, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12 :11 PM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW 

OV> 

ov>; Lamote, Jason 
ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

Subject: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

From: FAUSElT, ANDREW 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: Lamote, Jas 

ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 
OV>; □'Antonio, Christopher 

Subject : RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

gov> 
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-r Jen, Matt1 and Chris 

Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
Ass.istao.t General C0tmsel for Informatioa Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: OHS H 

HQ) 

assified) 
Secret) 
·et//SCI) 

~YC) 

A Oepariment of Homeland Soc,u1ity atlumey prepart'd this dm:ument for internal government use only. The document may qualify as 1111 

intemgency orin1r~-a.gency documenr containing de!TberariYe process ma1-e1i alc Tl may also oont.iin confidential momey-client commuoioa1io11s 
refatiog.to a legal 1Mtter for which the d ieof has sought professiom,I adv ice. Accordingly, tbis m:lterir1I may be exempt from relense io tbe public 
under .-x:crnption 5 oflhc Freedom of lofommion Action, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), and should uot be shared ornsid-e thr Depanmem withou1 the 
pe□nissioo oflhe Oflice 01· 111c Geaeml. Counsel 

From: La mote, Jason ov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:14 AM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW gov> 
Subject: l&A Disinformation Governance Boc1rd 

Andy, 
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Jason Lamote 

Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Security 

Cell: I Email:-

Sender: 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 202.2./05/04 14:25:25 

Delivered Date: 202.2./05/04 14:25:27 
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Subj ect: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

Date: 2022/05/05 09:26:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jen 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW ov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 9:25 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

Cc: D'Antonio, Christopher ov> 

Subject: FW: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

I spoke with you separate.ly about this yesterday, so just to make sure we're all on the same page, 
can I submit the following bullets to Jason? 
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Best. 

Andy 

A udrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Iufomiation Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: HS HQ)/ 

HQ) 

ssified) 
Secret) 
·et//SCl) 

(NVC) 

A Depur1.rnenl oflfomel.tnd Securi ty attorney prepared lhis doc1.111,ent for lnle111al g'o"Vemme11r lL~e only. The t.lt>tum~nr niuy l{uu.llfy :is .in 
interagency orit11ra-~.gency documenrco~taining delfberative process roateiiaJ, Tt may also contain C(>nfidential attome.y-client con11J1unicatio,1s 
,dating to a legal 111aLter for which the chcnt hassoughcproressionu1 ndvice. Accordi~gly, this ,mterial may be exempt from rele~se lo the public 
under exeJ11 ptlon 5 ofthc Freedom oflnfommion Acrion. 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(S). and should nor be shared omside the Department without the 
permisstonofthc Office of the Gcoer-.tl CmU1ScL 

From: Lcnnote, Jason ov> 

Sent: Thursday, M ay 5, 2022 8:56 AM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; D'Antonio, Christopher 

Cc: Kronisch, Matthew 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

OV> 
Subject: Re: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, M ay 4, 2022 1:56:00 PM 
v>; D'Antonio, Christopher 

Subject: RE: t&A Disinformation Governance Board 

Jason, 

w 
OV> 

gov> 

OV> 
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Jen 

From: Lamote, Jason OV> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:23 PM 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

Subject: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

From: D'Antonio1 Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 12:11 PM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

gov> 

gov>; Lamote, Jason 
ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

Subject: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:58 AM 
To: Larnote, Jason 
Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER ov>; Kronisch, Matthew 

OV>; D'Antonio, Christopher 
Subject: RE: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

+ Jen. Matt. and Chris 

gov> 
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Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Infonna6on Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office NUlilber: OHS HQ) 

(be/bjm/bis) 

HQ) 

ssified1 
ecret) 

·et//SCI) 

NVC) 

A Depar1me111 of Homeland Soo11riry auo111oy pr~p:ucd ,his document ti1d11tcmal gowrnrnenr u;;e only . Thil document may qu~li fy as 1111 
interilgcncy 01· intra-agency docurne nL vOnlaining dellbt!Ialive prut:es~ material. It may ~l:;o CQ!lla in i.:onfiden1ial aLtomey-cli~nl Co111111unica1ion~ 
relating to a legal matter for which the d ienl lrns $Ought profl'S,i(>111l l ad vie~. A~cordirig,ly, lhis m41erial may be exempt from release tu the puhlic 
1111.der e,;ernp, io11 5 of11le freedom ur loiorni,ffion A1.:.Lion, 5 U.S.C'. § 552(b)(5t, ~lid should not be shared uucslue H1e Deparirnern wlthou1 the 
pennission o.fthe Office of the General Cmu1sd. 

From: L,1mote1 Jason av> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:14 AM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW av> 
Subject: l&A Disinformation Governance Board 

Andy, 
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Jason Lamote 
Director - Cyber, Intelligence, Operations 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Security 

Cell: I Email:~ 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/05/05 09:26:26 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/05 09:26:00 
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Subject: Disinformation Governance Board -- Plannfng Meeting 

Date: 2021/10/08 11:23:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Dear Troy, Tony &Lise --

We are writing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board, 
As part of our pre-planning, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department's needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 
followin : 

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

Sent Date: 2021/10/08 11:23:17 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/08 11:23:00 
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From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Date: 2022/04/29 14:58:13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jason, 

Is that possible? To push to 3:30? 
From: ULLOA, !SABELLA gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:57 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH ov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 

ov>; CANEGALLO, KRISTIE ov>; 
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v>; OASKAt , JENN IFER 
ANTH 

gov>; 
OV>; ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI 
Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Any chance we can punt to 330? 
From: PECK, SARAH 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2 :56:02 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

Jason 
Cc:K 
ESPI 
RICKI ov> 

gov>; JANKOWICZ, NINA 
ov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Subject: RE : FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

The latest version is here. Stil l waiting on WH sign off. 

04262022 - ROLLOUT - Dtsinformat!on Board .docx jsharepoint.com) 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:40 PM 
To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 

SILV 
Cc~ 
PEC 
ALI 

ov> 

gov>; CANEGALLO1 KRISTIE 
RE 

D,S 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

ov>; 

ov>; 

ov>; Lamote, 

Thanks, Nina. We haven't heard back from the WH and I know the first briefing is slated to start in 20 
min. Will follow up ln short order. 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 29 1 2022 2:25:30 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE. 

Cc: Koz , 
PECK, SARA 

ov> 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
gov>; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

GOV>; 
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ALICE ov>; SEIDMAN, RICKI gov> 
Subject: RE: .FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

We will speak directly from the cleared document. 

( ~ pptx icon Hill Briefing DGB 42922.pptx if these end up being useful at some point down the road, 
here is a link that I hope functions) 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinfonnation Governance Board 
Office of StraLegy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: 0: 

-
From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:20 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 

ov>; FAUSITT, ANDREW 

Cc: I 
PECI i 

, AN, RIC 
Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

ov>; ULLOA, ISABELLA 
ov>; DASKAL JENNIFER 

Sorry, apparently there was a sharepoint snafu and only I was looking at the updated document... thanks 
to Jason and Andy for the heads up 

Id pptx icon Hill Briefing DGB.pptx 

Nina Jankowicz 
Executive Director 
Disinformation Governance Board 
Office of Strategy, Polley, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C: ...... 1O: 

From: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:16 PM 

ov> 
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I 

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
FAUSETT, ANDREW 
VlNOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

ov>; ULLOA, !SABELLA 
; DASKAL, JENNIFER 

PEC I 

ALI , AN, RIC 

Subject: RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

. . ~ 

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:05 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA 

DASKAL, JENNIFER 

PE 
ALI 
RIC gov> 

gov>; FAUSETT, ANDREW 

ov>; VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

gov>; 
, SA, 

GALLO, KRISTIE 

Subject : RE: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

Hi folks, 

gov>; 

gov;:,,; lamote, Jason 

OV>; 

Here are updated slides based oh the fact sheet/Jen's guidance. ~ pptx icon Hill Briefing DGB.pptx 

Will send a separate note to coordinate show flow with DGB Team 

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
Sent : Friday, April 29, 20 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW 

Jas 
Cc: 
PEC 
ALI 

Subject: Re: FYSA- Congressional engagement tomorrow 

All, 

See below updated draft fact sheet 
in the interim, 

han you. 

DRAFT: 

gov>; Lamote, 




